.f?)( ‘ﬁj,(r? A

*//'?"/h‘/f) 7 //)r)’?ﬁ/.f,.)

CHESTNUT & FIFTH STS.

[P Mgan bt
rweacd ot Wit .rlr-rﬁd = - = 3
ity Dttt gomt 1m0,

Rt.Rev.James H.Van Buren, D.D.,

281 Fourth Avenue,

New Yorke
My Doar Bishop:

Your letter of yesterday's date is at hands At the top you say address 281
Fourth Avenus,New York, and at the foot of your letier 261 Orange S5t.,Hew Haven,
Connsyso I am vwriting in duplicate and sending a copy to eech place.

As far as 1 am concerned, and as a contributor to the Fund for the srection
of a Church in Porto Rico, I beg to say that tho plans meet my approvals
I say this,however,entirely in & personal way, and without reference to the Board
or the Genseral Bnar.utﬁry. I note and apprecinte all that you say, sand as I
stated in my Iumar.lﬂtter I am quite villing to leave all thess natlers in your
hands nnd thoss of the Vestry; as,being on the ground,you are more competent to
judge regarding them than I could be at a distance; but as you desire me to ex=
press myself, I say ms above that,ufter looking over the plons I have nothing
agalnset them, and hence glve my approvael of the sames

I know nothing whatever reapecting any copinion Dr.Nelson mny have expressed,
and I never heard thereof) The subject waas mever brought before the Board at any
meating which I attended, and Mr.Kimber tells me that the onlv record respecting
the same ie in the report of the Committee on Other ¥issions,submitied to the
Doard of Managers April l4th, as follows:

"Under date of ¥arch 17th,tho Bishop farwerded blue printe of the Architects
designs for tha naw Church at San Juan,end = pencil sketch of the possihble ex-
tension if it should tscome necessary in the futurs to meke an enlargement.



Would be glad of oriticisms or suggestions.”

After speaking of a memorial window and of the altar,he resumcs to say:
"The Chureh i1l be seated with Cathedral ¢hairs. On March 23rd the Build-
ing Committes awarded the contract for the now Church to the lowest bidder,
F.B,Hatoh,for $15,150, or 214,950 in case a certain wall in the basment does

not have to be rebuilt.”
No action was propesed to the Board or taken by it."

I can readily understand the nescessity of prompt actien, and am not only
enti rely willing; but as a contributor,prefer to abide by your judgment under the
conditions in which you find Nurlullf regarding the work in San Juan. I did say
that I did not particularly like the Church to follow the Romanssque lines,but
the plane of this type have bem droppeds As far as I .am personally concerned
I see no reagon why you ghould not go mhead especially in view of the faet that
there has already been considarable delay. I note vhat you eay about the cost
of the building, and that you have the musount in hand, &c. I appreciate the
parsful attentien you heave givm to thie matter, end t6 the work which vou have
in hnnd.

I have read Mr.luoe's letter end your reply thereto, ond own understand exact-
1y how he feelss The vhole gusstion,it seems to rie,comes back to thie point.

We hnve a Bishop in Porto Rico,vhe has our entire confidence. He im on the
ground and aurruun:in itimself with the boast man he enn gots He tekes their
viewe, anl, his om j1rd!3mmt sonfoming thereto,he aots accordinslys I having
givm the larceat smount of the money towards the erection of the Building,leave
the sntire matter .‘én his hnands,acting with them,and am perfectly satisiied re=-
apecting the reaul'f;.- I retum both letters herewiths

I appreciate the cowteay of having the plens suhmitted to me, and see no
reason why they should not bo adoptod.

Yours very sincerely,

Eﬁig] Geos CeThomas.



